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July 9, 2024

ATTN: Bradley B. Lindsey
State Local Transportation Engineer
Alabama Department of Transportation
Administrative Building, Room 110
1409 Coliseum Boulevard
Montgomery, AL 36110-2060

RE: STPAA-4522(251)
CN —100074624
City of Madison, Alabama

Dear Sir,

This letter is to notify your office that the City of Madison, Alabama, concurs in the award of the
contract to Roger’s Group, Inc., Huntsville, Alabama, for the construction of the subject project.

Also, attached is the City’s check in the amount of $651,496.80 for its participation in this
project.

Sincerely,

Paul Finley
Mayor, City of Madison, Alabama



